Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Alan E. Gordon <ccatty@frontiernet.net>

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 11:45 AM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries
Attachments: STATE AID FOR DA SALARIES - FROM TENTATIVE BUDGET HISTORY xlsx

Ms. Sassower,

In response to your FOIL request dated August 8, 2016, attached is a chart listing the amount of NYS aid received for the
DA’s salary for the years requested.

Alan E. Gordon

Chenango County Attorney
5 Court Street

Norwich, New York 13815
Tel: (607) 337-1405

Fax: (607) 337-1435

Disclaimer: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message and any related attachments. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy, review, distribute or forward the contents
of this message to anyone. In such case, you should notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message from your computer.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 1:55 PM

To: daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov; minerta@alleganyco.com; rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us; mmhowden@cattco.org;
fwestphal@cayugacounty.us; abdellas@co.chautauqua.ny.us; bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us; ccatty@frontiernet.net;
jcoffey12901@gmail.com; rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com; klhowe@cortland-co.org;
porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; 'Fedorchak, James'; michael.siragusa@erie.gov; dmanning@co.essex.ny.us;
jmillerlaw@verizon.net; kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us; ‘County Attorney';
jmsergeant@herkimercounty.org; kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us; joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov;
dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us; john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov; law@monroecounty.gov;
mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell’; claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com; prayhill@ocgov.net;
robertdurr@ongov.net; gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us; Ichapman@orangecountygov.com; David.Schubel@orleansny.com;
rich@oswegocounty.com; hogand@otsegocounty.com; jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov;
spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us; sbutton@stlawco.org; aappleby@stlawco.org;
sdorsey@saratogacountyny.gov; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.net; sgetman@co.schuyler.ny.us;
ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.ny.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov;
cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us; quigleyj@co.tioga.ny.us; jwood@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;
'Reichenbach, Brian'; countyattorney@co.washington.ny.us; dconnors@co.wayne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergov.com;
lzymowski@daddandnelson.com; 'Scott Falvey'; cgetty@gettylaw.com; afastenb@law.nyc.gov

Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL REQUEST -- State Aid for District Attorney Salaries

TO: New York State’s County Attorneys for its 62 County Governments
As | am advised by Bob Freeman, Executive Director of the Committee on Open Government, that the County Attorney’s

Office knows the identity of the person to whom a FOIL request is properly directed, | would appreciate if you would
forward the attached, above-entitled FOIL request of today’s date to the proper county officer for response.



2005 $ 50,586.00
2006 $ 53,086.00
2007 $ 55,872.00
2008 $ 52,304.00
2009 $ 32,900.26
2010 $ 50,021.74
2011 $ 39,489.00
2012 $ 59,989.00
2013 $ 66,089.00
2014 $ 72,189.00
2015 $ 72,189.00
2016

2017



